Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 November, 2020 5:22 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; teamautopl@gmail.com; Cecilia Low

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D204358/C02/SGW505G/LOWCT & YOUR REF: SMU 8569 J -
TO CONDUCT PRS

Attachments: receipt-20201110-181640.pdf; PRS 8569 SGW505G.pdf

Dear LKK

Please refer to below email and liaise with third party workshop.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6155 | F: (65) 6225 5879

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X-FJfiyi Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 4:46 PM

To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>; teamautopl@gmail.com

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM20D204358/C02/SGW505G/LOWCT & YOUR REF: SMU 8569 J -TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear Peach,
Our claim no. should read as SNM20D204358/C02/SGW505G/LOWCT.

*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.*

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for
handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224

7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.




Regards.
Angie Foo

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | M: (65) 62247175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X4 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 4:37 PM

To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>; teamautopl@gmail.com; Cecilia Low
<cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D204358/C02/SGQ505G/LOWCT & YOUR REF: SMU 8569 J -TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear Adeline,

Please refer to the append email.

Please conduct PRS-SMU8569] on behalf of Cecilia Low soonest possible and our Insured has not filed SAS Report.
Officer In Charge -Cecilia Low- DID 6389 6530.

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

Thank you
Angie Foo

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X3 i Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 3:30 PM




To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: 2 DAYS NOTICE: SMU 8569 J (Our Ref) and SGW 505 G (Your Ref) Dated 09TH NOVEMBER 2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

Road Traffic Accident Involving SMU 8569 J (Our Ref) and SGW 505 G (Your Ref)
Dated 09™ NOVEMBER 2020, Time around 0845HRS
@ CLEMENTI ROAD

We represent our client; SKYWAY MOTOR PTE LTD, to notify you of the aforesaid road traffic accident involving
our client’s vehicle registration number: SMU 8569 J and your insured’s vehicle registration number: SGW 505 G.

For efficiency purpose, we are agreeable with the appointment of LKK AUTOCONSULTANTS as
the SJE for subject claim.

Please let us know within 2 working days from today your agreeing to the above otherwise kindly send us your list of at
least ten (10) motor surveyors, via email to the following personnel:-

Contact Person |Eric Lee 8269 9999
Email Address teamautopl @ gmail.com
Survey Address [160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Thank you for your attention to this email and we look forward to your earliest reply.

Cheers,

Peach Ang

*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall
not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal
injuries.*

Note: Dear all, do note that Team AutoPro will be subjected to GST filing within the next 2
months. We would appreciate your kind prioritization on pending cases to avoid revision on final
payment. Thank you and do let us know if you have further query.

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

Tel: 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956

Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722



